Livingston Parish Council

20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Tuesday, March 7, 2023 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation John Wascom
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell phones-Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Jason Amato-Candidate for State Representative, District 81
 - b. Proclamation to announce the Love the Boot Parishwide Clean Up event on April 22, 2023
- 8. Discussion of Denham Springs Townhomes located on 31164 LA Highway 16, Denham Springs, LA 70726 Maurice "Scooter" Keen:
 - a. Resolution approving annual payment
 - b. Memorandum of Understanding between the Capital Area Finance Authority and Millennium Properties, LLC
- 9. Adopt the Minutes of February 23, 2023 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 10. Parish Presidents Report:
 - a. Red Cross Month Proclamation
- 11. Livingston Parish Grants Department:
 - a. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter a contract agreement with Alvin Fairburn & Associates, LLC., to perform engineering services for the Town of Killian Waterline Improvements Project being funded through the Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Funds (SLFRF).
 - b. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter a contract agreement with Forte & Tablada, to perform engineering services for the Hills Washout Project 4611-1463, being funded through the FEMA Public Assistance program under 4611-DR-LA.
- 12. Adopt a resolution to divide a lot within a named subdivision (Satsuma Ridge) and to reduce the required servitude width to 40' Jeff Ard
- 13. Request to authorize a waiver of sign placement and wetlands letter for Ryan Pierce located on LA Highway 42 Randy Delatte
- 14. Board (re)appointment(s)/resignation(s):
 - a. Livingston Parish Convention and Visitors' Bureau (Tourism Board) Randy Delatte
 - b. Livingston Parish Airport District Randy Delatte
 - c. Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 9 Randy Delatte
 - d. Livingston Parish Fire Protection District No. 1 Shane Mack
 - e. Gravity Drainage District No. 5 Tracy Girlinghouse
- 15. Replace/appoint Library Board of Control Garry Talbert
- 16. **Introduction of Ordinance:** Banning Tik Tok on all Parish Government computers and cell phones including all subdivisions of Parish Governments including but not limited to the Livingston Parish Library. Garry Talbert
- 17. Adopt a resolution to request that the Planning Department allow existing use for Green Meadow Mobile Home Park located in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 18. Adopt a resolution to authorize a second address at 26985 James Chapel Road, North Holden, LA 70744 in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 19. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance committee
 - b. Ordinance committee
- 20. District Attorney's Report:
 - a. **Executive Session:** Discuss settlement and termination of Council employee
- 21. Councilmembers' Comments:
- 22. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, March 2, 2023.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.